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DEPT. OF REAL ESTATE 

By gr & 
BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation of: 
DRE No. H-05179 SD 

GINA CHAMPION-CAIN 

Respondent. 

DECISION 

This Decision is being issued in accordance with the provisions of Section 11520 
of the Government Code, on evidence of compliance with Section 11505 of the Government 
Code and pursuant to the Order of Default filed on July 21, 2021 and the Findings of Fact set 
forth herein, which are based on one or more of the following: (1) The express admissions of 
Respondent GINA CHAMPION-CAIN ("Respondent"); (2) affidavits; and (3) other evidence. 

This Decision revokes one or more real estate licenses on the grounds of the 
violation of the Real Estate Law, Part 1 commencing with Section 10000 of the Business and 
Professions Code ("Code") and/or the Regulations of the Real Estate Commissioner, Title 10, 
Chapter 6 of the California Code of Regulations ("Regulations"). 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 11521, the California Department of Real 
Estate ("the Department") may order reconsideration of this Decision on petition of any 
party. The party seeking reconsideration shall set forth new facts, circumstances, and evidence, 
or errors in law or analysis, that show(s) grounds and good cause for the Commissioner to 
reconsider the Decision. If new evidence is presented, the party shall specifically identify the 
new evidence and explain why it was not previously presented. The Department's power to 
order reconsideration of this Decision shall expire thirty (30) days after mailing of this Decision, 
or on the effective date of this Decision, whichever occurs first. The right to reinstatement of a 
revoked real estate license, or to the reduction of a penalty, is controlled by Section 11522 of the 
Government Code. A copy of Government Code Sections 11521 and 11522 and a copy of the 
Commissioner's Criteria of Rehabilitation are attached hereto for the information of Respondent. 
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FINDINGS OF FACT 

1 . 

On June 10, 2021, Veronica Kilpatrick made the Accusation in her official 
capacity as a Supervising Special Investigator of the Department. The Accusation, Statement to 
Respondent, and Notice of Defense were mailed, by regular mail and certified mail, return 
receipt requested, to Respondent's last known mailing addresses on file with the Department on 
June 15, 2021. 

2. 

On July 20, 2021, no Notice of Defense having been received or filed herein 
within the time prescribed by Section 11506 of the Government Code, Respondent's default was 
entered herein. 

DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE LICENSE HISTORY 

3. 
Respondent is presently licensed and/or has license rights under the Real Estate 

Law (Part 1 of Division 4 of the Code) as a real estate broker ("REB"), Department of Real 
Estate ("DRE") license ID 01069261. 

4. 
According to DRE records to date, Respondent was originally licensed as a real 

estate salesperson ("RES") on or about March 23, 1990 and as a REB on or about November 15, 
1993. On or about October 19, 2020, Respondent's REB license was suspended indefinitely 

pursuant to Code Section 1017(b)(2). 

5. 
Respondent's DRE license will expire on May 15, 2022. 

Attached as Exhibit "A" is a true and correct copy of the Accusation filed on June 
15, 2021, which is incorporated herein as part of this Decision. 
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DETERMINATION OF ISSUES 

1. 

The overall conduct of Respondent is violative of the Real Estate Law and 
constitutes cause for the suspension or revocation of the real estate license and license rights of 
DRE license ID 01069261 under the provisions of Code Sections 490, 10177(b) and 10186.2. 

2. 

The standard of proof applied was clear and convincing evidence to a reasonable 
certainty. 

3. 

To date, the DRE has incurred investigative costs relating to this matter in the 
amount of $104.15. 

ORDER 

All licenses and licensing rights of Respondent GINA CHAMPION-CAIN under 
the provisions of Part I of Division 4 of the Business and Professions Code are revoked. 

SEP 20 2021This Decision shall become effective at 12 o'clock noon on 

8. 12.21DATED: 

REAL ESTATE COMMISSIONER 

DOUGLAS R. McCAULEY 
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Department of Real Estate FILED 
1651 Exposition, Blvd. 
Sacramento, CA, 95815 

JUL 21 2021 

DEPT. OF REAL ESTATE 

ur 

BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

11 In the Matter of the Accusation of: DRE NO. H-05179 SD 
12 

GINA CHAMPION-CAIN, DEFAULT ORDER 
13 

Respondent. 
14 

15 Respondent GINA CHAMPION-CAIN, having failed to file a Notice of 

16 Defense within the time required by Section 11506 of the Government Code, is now in 

17 default. It is, therefore, ordered that a default be entered on the record in this matter. 

19 1 IT IS SO ORDERED JULY 20. 2021. 

19 
DOUGLAS R. McCAULEY 

20 REAL ESTATE COMMISSIONER 

21 

22 

23 By: ce 
CHIKA SUNQUIST 

24 Assistant Commissioner, Enforcement 

25 

26 

27 



EXHIBIT A 
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Julie L. To (SBN 219482) 
Department of Real Estate

N 
320 West 4th Street, Suite. 350 

3 Los Angeles, California 90013-1105 
(213) 576-6982 (office) 

(213) 576-6916 (direct). 
julie.to@dre.ca.gov 
Counsel for Complainant 
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FILED 
JUN 15 2021 

DEPT. OF REAL ESTATE 

By Sou 

BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
10 

* * * 
11 

12 In the Matter of the Accusation of No. H-05179 SD. 

13 GINA CHAMPION-CAIN, ACCUSATION 

14 Respondent. 

15 

16 The Complainant, Veronica Kilpatrick, a Supervising Special Investigator of the 

17 State of California, for cause of Accusation against GINA CHAMPION-CAIN f.k.a. Gina 

18 Maria Champion ("Respondent") alleges as follows: 

15 1 . 

20 The Complainant, Veronica Kilpatrick, a Supervising Special Investigator of the 

21 State of California, makes this Accusation in her official capacity. 

22 DRE LICENSE HISTORY 

23 2 . 

24 Respondent is presently licensed and/or has license rights under the Real Estate 

25 Law, Part 1 of Division 4 of the California Business and Professions Code ("Code") as a real 

26 

27 DRE Accusation: Gina Champion-Cain 
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1- estate-broker ("REB").Department of Real Estate ("Department" or "DRE") license ID 

2 01069261. 

3. 

Respondent was first issued a real estate salesperson ("RES") license by the 

5 DRE on or about March 23, 1990 and a REB license on or about November 15, 1993. 

6 

Indefinite Suspension of REB 

License 

On or about October 19, 2021, Respondent's REB license was suspended 

10 indefinitely pursuant to Code Section 10177(b)(2) for her guilty plea to the charges contained 

11 in the Information in United States of America v. Gina Champion-Cain, United States District 

12 Court (Southern District of California) Case No. 20cr02115-LAB, which charged Respondent 

13 with securities fraud (15 U.S.C. $8 77q and 77x); obstruction of justice (18 U.S.C. $1505); and 

14 conspiracy to commit securities fraud and obstruct justice (18 U.S.C. $371), crimes which are 

15 substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of a real estate licensee pursuant 

16 to Code Section 10177(b)(1). 

17 
5. 

18 According to DRE records to date, Respondent's REB license will expire on 

19 May 15, 2022. 

20 CRIMINAL CONVICTION 

21 6. 

22 
Case No. 20cr02115-LAB 

23 
(15 U.S.C. $8 77q and 77x; 18 U.S.C. $1505; and 18 U.S.C. $371) 

24 On or about March 31, 2021, in United States of America v. Gina Champion-

25 Cain, United States District Court (Southern District of California) Case No. 20cr02115-LAB 
26 

25 
DRE Accusation: Gina Champion-Cain 



1 (filed July 22, 2020), upon Respondent's July 22, 2020 guilty plea to violations of 15 U.S.C. $$ 

2 77q and 77x; 188 U.S.C. $1505; and 18 U.S.C. $371, Respondent was sentenced to sixty (60) 

3 months in the custody of the Federal Bureau of Prisons and ordered to pay a monetary 

assessment of $100.00 per count for a total of $300.00. In addition, the court ordered that 

Respondent be under supervised release for three (3) years upon her release from 

imprisonment. 

7 
7. 

NON-REPORT OF INFORMATION TO THE DRE 

Respondent did not report in writing to the Department, the aforementioned 

10 Information in Case No. No.20cr021 15-LAB, as described above in Paragraph 4, within thirty 

11 (30) days of said Information on July 22, 2020. 

12 
8. 

13 NON-REPORT OF CONVICTION TO THE DRE 

14 Respondent did not report in writing to the Department, the aforementioned 

15 guilty plea in Case No. Case No. No.20cr02115-LAB, as described above in Paragraph 4, 

16 within thirty (30) days of the plea on July 22, 2020. 

17 APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE REAL ESTATE LAW 

18 
9. 

19 
Code Section 490 

20 
Pursuant to Code Section 490 Conviction of Crime - Relationship of Crime to 

21 Licensed Activity: 

22 

"(a) In addition to any other action that a board is permitted to take against a 
23 

licensee, a board may suspend or revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has been 
24 

convicted of a crime, if the crime is substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or 
25 

duties of the business or profession for which the license was issued. 

27 
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(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a board may exercise any 

N authority to discipline a licensee for conviction of a crime that is independent of the authority 

w granted under subdivision (a) only if the crime is substantially related to the qualifications, 

4 functions, or duties of the business or profession for which the licensee's license was issued. 

(c) A conviction within the meaning of this section means a plea or verdict of 

guilty or a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere. An action that a board is permitted 
7 

to take following the establishment of a conviction may be taken when the time for appeal has 

elapsed, or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal, or when an order granting 

probation is made suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order 
10 

under Section 1203.4 of the Penal Code. 
1 

(d) The Legislature hereby finds and declares that the application of this section 
12 

has been made unclear by the holding in Petropoulos v. Department of Real Estate (2006) 142
1 

Cal.App.4th 554, and that the holding in that case has placed a significant number of statutes 

and regulations in question, resulting in potential harm to the consumers of California from 

licensees who have been convicted of crimes. Therefore, the Legislature finds and declares that
16 

this section establishes an independent basis for a board to impose discipline upon a licensee,
1 

and that the amendments to this section made by Chapter 33 of the Statutes of 2008 do not 
1 

constitute a change to, but rather are declaratory of, existing law."
19 

10.20 

21 Regulation 2910 

22 Pursuant to Regulation 2910 Criteria of Substantial Relationship: 

23 Pursuant to Regulation 2910 Criteria of Substantial Relationship: 

2 "(a) When considering whether a license should be denied, suspended or 

25 revoked on the basis of the conviction of a crime, or on the basis of an act described in Section 

26 480(a)(2) or 480(a)(3) of the Code, the crime or act shall be deemed to be substantially related 

27 DRE Accusation: Gina Champion-Cain 



1 to the qualifications, functions or duties of a licensee of the Bureau within the meaning of 

2 Sections 480 and 490 of the Code if it involves: 

w (1) The fraudulent taking, obtaining, appropriating or retaining of funds 

or property belonging to another person. 

(2) Counterfeiting, forging or altering of an instrument or the uttering of 

a false statement. 

(3) Willfully attempting to derive a personal financial benefit through the 

GO nonpayment or underpayment of taxes, assessments or levies duly 

imposed upon the licensee or applicant by federal, state, or local 

10 
government. 

11 
(4) The employment of bribery, fraud, deceit, falsehood or 

12 
misrepresentation to achieve an end. 

13 
(5) Sexually related conduct affecting a person who is an observer or 

14 
non-consenting participant in the conduct or convictions which require 

15 
registration pursuant to the provisions of Section 290 of the Penal Code. 

16 
(6) Willfully violating or failing to comply with a provision of Division 4 

17 of the Business and Professions Code of the State of California. 

18 
(7) Willfully violating or failing to comply with a statutory requirement 

19 
that a license, permit or other entitlement be obtained from a duly 

20 
constituted public authority before engaging in a business or course of 

21 conduct. 

22 
(8) Doing of any unlawful act with the intent of conferring a financial or 

23 economic benefit upon the perpetrator or with the intent or threat of 

24 doing substantial injury to the person or property of another. 
25 (9) Contempt of court or willful failure to comply with a court order. 
26 
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(10) Conduct which demonstrates a pattern of repeated and willful 

N disregard of law. 

w (11) Two or more convictions involving the consumption or use of 

alcohol or drugs when at least one of the convictions involve driving and 

un the use or consumption of alcohol or drugs. 

(b) The conviction of a crime constituting an attempt, solicitation or conspiracy 

to commit any of the above enumerated acts or omissions is also deemed to be substantially 

related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a licensee of the department. 

(c) If the crime or act is substantially related to the qualifications, functions or 

10 duties of a licensee of the department, the context in which the crime or acts were committed 

11 shall go only to the question of the weight to be accorded to the crime or acts in considering the 

12 action to be taken with respect to the applicant or licensee." 

13 
11. 

14 
Code Section 10177 

15 
(selected portions) 

16 Pursuant to Code Section 10177 Further Grounds for Disciplinary Action: 

17 
"The commissioner may suspend or revoke the license of a real estate licensee, 

18 
delay the renewal of a license of a real estate licensee, or deny the issuance of a license to an 

19 

applicant, who has done any of the following, or may suspend or revoke the license of a 
20 

corporation, delay the renewal of a license of a corporation, or deny the issuance of a license to 
21 

a corporation, if an officer, director, or person owning or controlling 10 percent or more of the 
22 

corporation's stock has done any of the following: 
23 

24 (a) Procured, or attempted to procure, a real estate license or license 

25 renewal, for themself or a salesperson, by fraud, misrepresentation, or 

26 
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deceit, or by making a material misstatement of fact in an application for 

N a real estate license, license renewal, or reinstatement. 

w 
(b) (1) Entered a plea of guilty or no contest to, or been found guilty of, 

or been convicted of, a felony, or a crime substantially related to the 
un 

qualifications, functions, or duties of a real estate licensee, and the time 

for appeal has elapsed or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed 

on appeal, irrespective of an order granting probation following that 

conviction, suspending the imposition of sentence, or of a subsequent 

order under Section 1203.4 of the Penal Code allowing that licensee to 
10 

withdraw that licensee's plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not guilty, 
11 

or dismissing the accusation or information.
12 

13 (2) Notwithstanding paragraph (1), and with the recognition that 

14 sentencing may not occur for months or years following the entry 

15 of a guilty plea, the commissioner may suspend the license of a 

16 real estate licensee upon the entry by the licensee of a guilty plea 

17 to any of the crimes described in paragraph (1). If the guilty plea 

is withdrawn, the suspension shall be rescinded and the license
18 

19 reinstated to its status prior to the suspension. The department 

20 
shall notify a person whose license is subject to suspension 

21 pursuant to this paragraph of that person's right to have the issue 

of the suspension heard in accordance with Section 10100..."22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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12. 

Code Section 10186.2 
N 

Pursuant to Code Section 10186.2 Reporting of Convictions, Indictments and
w 

License Disciplinary Actions:
4 

"(a) (1) A licensee shall report any of the following to the department:
in 

(A) The bringing of a criminal complaint, information, or indictment 

charging a felony against the licensee. 

(B) The conviction of the licensee, including any verdict of guilty, or 

plea of guilty or no contest, of any felony or misdemeanor. 

10 (C) Any disciplinary action taken by another licensing entity or authority 

11 of this state or of another state or an agency of the federal government. 

12 (2) The report required by this subdivision shall be made in writing within 30 

13 days of the date of the bringing of the indictment or the charging of a 

14 felony, the conviction, or the disciplinary action. 

15 (b) Failure to make a report required by this section shall constitute a cause for 

16 discipline." 

17 13. 

18 Code Section 10106 

19 (Costs) 

20 Pursuant to Code Section 10106 Cost Recovery of Investigations: 

21 "(a) Except as otherwise provided by law, in any order issued in resolution of a 

22 disciplinary proceeding before the department, the commissioner may request the 

2 administrative law judge to direct a licensee found to have committed a violation of this part to 

24 pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of the case. 

25 (b) In the case of a disciplined licensee that is a corporation or a partnership, the 

26 order may be made against the licensed corporate entity or licensed partnership. 

27 
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(c) A certified copy of the actual costs, or a good faith estimate of costs where 

2 actual costs are not available, signed by the commissioner or the commissioner's designated 

w representative, shall be prima facie evidence of reasonable costs of investigation and 

prosecution of the case. The costs shall include the amount of investigative and enforcement 

costs up to the date of the hearing, including, but not limited to, charges imposed by the 

6 Attorney General. 

(d) The administrative law judge shall make a proposed finding of the amount of 

Co reasonable costs of investigation and prosecution of the case when requested pursuant to 

subdivision (a). The finding of the administrative law judge with regard to costs shall not be 

10 
reviewable by the commissioner to increase the cost award. The commissioner may reduce or 

11 eliminate the cost award, or remand to the administrative law judge where the proposed 

12 decision fails to make a finding on costs requested pursuant to subdivision (a). 

(e) Where an order for recovery of costs is made and timely payment is not 

14 made as directed in the commissioner's decision, the commissioner may enforce the order for 

15 repayment in any appropriate court. This right of enforcement shall be in addition to any other 

16 rights the commissioner may have as to any licentiate to pay costs. 

17 (f) In any action for recovery of costs, proof of the commissioner's decision 

18 shall be conclusive proof of the validity of the order of payment and the terms for payment. 

19 
(g) (1) Except as provided in paragraph (2), the department shall not renew or 

20 
reinstate the license of any licensee who has failed to pay all of the costs ordered under this 

21 section. 

22 
(2) The department may, in its discretion, conditionally renew or reinstate 

23 
for a maximum of one year the license of any licensee who demonstrates 

24 
financial hardship and who enters into a formal agreement with the 

25 
department to reimburse the department within that one-year period for the 

26 

27 DRE Accusation: Gina Champion-Cain 



unpaid costs. 

N (h) All costs recovered under this section shall be considered a reimbursement 

3 for costs incurred and shall be deposited in the Real Estate Fund to be available, 

4 notwithstanding Section 10451, upon appropriation by the Legislature. 

(i) Nothing in this section shall preclude the department from including the 

recovery of the costs of investigation and enforcement of a case in any stipulated settlement. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(SUBSTANTIALLY RELATED CRIME) 

10 14. 

10 The crimes of which Respondent was convicted, as described above in Case No. 

11 No.20cr02115-LAB, by their facts and circumstances, bear a substantial relationship under 

12 Section 2910, Title 10, Chapter 6, California Code of Regulations to the qualifications, 

13 functions or duties of a real estate licensee. 

14 
15. 

15 The crimes of which Respondent was convicted, as described above in Case No. 

16 No.20cr02115-LAB, constitute cause under Code Sections 490 and 10177(b) for the 

17 suspension or revocation of Respondent's REB license and license rights under the Real Estate 

18 Law. 

19 SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

20 (FAILURES TO REPORT) 

21 
16. 

22 Respondent's failure to report the Information in Case No. No.20cr02115-LAB 

23 constitutes cause for discipline under Code Section 10186.2 of the REB license and license 

24 rights of Respondent under the Real Estate Law. 

25 111 

26 
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... . . 
17. 

N Respondent's failure to report the criminal conviction in Case No. 

3 No.20cr02115-LAB constitutes cause for discipline under Code Section 10186.2 of the REB 

A license and license rights of Respondent under the Real Estate Law. 

COSTS 

18. 

Code Section 10106 provides, in pertinent part that in any order issued in 

resolution of a disciplinary proceeding before the Bureau, the Commissioner may request the 

administrative law judge to direct a licensee found to have committed a violation of this part to 

10 pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of investigation and enforcement of the case. 

13 WHEREFORE, Complainant prays that a hearing be conducted on the 

12 allegations of this Accusation and that upon proof thereof, a decision be rendered imposing 

13 disciplinary action against all licenses and/or license rights under the Real Estate Law (Part 1 of 

14 Division 4 of the California Business and Professions Code) of Respondent GINA 

15 CHAMPION-CAIN, for the cost of investigation and enforcement as permitted by law, and for 

16 such other and further relief as may be proper under applicable provisions of law. 

17 Dated at San Diego, California 

18 this 10 - day of June 2021. 
19 

20 

21 

22 

Supervising Special Investigator 
25 

cc:24 Gina Champion-Cain 
Enf. - V. Kilpatrick 

25 Sacto. 

26 
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		14				MetaData		Guideline 2.4 Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are		Metadata - Title and Viewer Preferences		Passed		ViewerPreferences dictionary of the Catalog dictionary does not contain DisplayDocTitle key.		Verification result set by user.

		15				MetaData		Guideline 3.1 Make text content readable and understandable.		Language specified		Passed		Please ensure that the specified language (en) is appropriate for the document.		Verification result set by user.

		16						Guideline 1.1 Provide text alternatives for all non-text content		Alternative Representation for Formulas		Not Applicable		No Formula tags were detected in this document.		

		17						Guideline 1.1 Provide text alternatives for all non-text content		Alternative Representation for Links		Not Applicable		No Link annotations were detected in document.		

		18						Guideline 1.1 Provide text alternatives for all non-text content		Alternative Representation for Forms		Not Applicable		No Form Fields were detected in this document.		

		19						Guideline 1.1 Provide text alternatives for all non-text content		Alternative Representation for Other Annotations		Not Applicable		No other annotations were detected in this document.		

		20						Guideline 1.2 Provide synchronized alternatives for multimedia.		Captions 		Not Applicable		No multimedia elements were detected in this document.		

		21						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Form Annotations - Valid Tagging		Not Applicable		No Form Annotations were detected in this document.		

		22						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Lbl - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No Lbl elements were detected in this document.		

		23						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		LBody - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No LBody elements were detected in this document.		

		24						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Link Annotations		Not Applicable		No tagged Link annotations were detected in this document.		

		25						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Links		Not Applicable		No Link tags were detected in this document.		

		26						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		List Item		Not Applicable		No List Items were detected in this document.		

		27						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		List		Not Applicable		No List elements were detected in this document.		

		28						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Other Annotations - Valid Tagging		Not Applicable		No Annotations (other than Links and Widgets) were detected in this document.		

		29						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		RP, RT and RB - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No RP, RB or RT elements were detected in this document.		

		30						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Correct Structure - Ruby		Not Applicable		No Ruby elements were detected in this document.		

		31						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Table Cells		Not Applicable		No Table Data Cell or Header Cell elements were detected in this document.		

		32						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		THead, TBody and TFoot		Not Applicable		No THead, TFoot, or TBody elements were detected in this document.		

		33						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Table Rows		Not Applicable		No Table Row elements were detected in this document.		

		34						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Table		Not Applicable		No Table elements were detected in this document.		

		35						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Correct Structure - Warichu		Not Applicable		No Warichu elements were detected in this document.		

		36						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Correct Structure - WT and WP		Not Applicable		No WP or WT elements were detected in the document		

		37						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		ListNumbering		Not Applicable		No List elements were detected in this document.		

		38						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Header Cells		Not Applicable		No tables were detected in this document.		

		39						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Summary attribute		Not Applicable		No Table elements were detected in the document.		

		40						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Scope attribute		Not Applicable		No TH elements were detected in this document.		

		41						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Article Threads		Not Applicable		No Article threads were detected in the document		

		42						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Tabs Key		Not Applicable		Document does not have annotations		

		43						Guideline 1.4 Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.		Images of text - OCR		Not Applicable		No raster-based images were detected in this document.		

		44						Guideline 2.1 Make all functionality operable via a keyboard interface		Server-side image maps		Not Applicable		No Link annotations were detected in this document.		

		45						Guideline 2.2 Provide users enough time to read and use content		Timing Adjustable		Not Applicable		No elements that could require a timed response found in this document.		

		46						Guideline 2.3 Do not design content in a way that is known to cause seizures		Three Flashes or Below Threshold		Not Applicable		No elements that could cause flicker were detected in this document.		

		47						Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Change of context		Not Applicable		No actions were detected in this document.		

		48						Guideline 3.3 Help users avoid and correct mistakes		Required fields		Not Applicable		No Form Fields were detected in this document.		

		49						Guideline 3.3 Help users avoid and correct mistakes		Form fields value validation		Not Applicable		No form fields that may require validation detected in this document.		

		50						Guideline 4.1 Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies		4.1.2 Name, Role, Value		Not Applicable		No user interface components were detected in this document.		

		51				Pages->0		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 1 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		52				Pages->1		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 2 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		53				Pages->2		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 3 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		54				Pages->3		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 4 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		55				Pages->4		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 5 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		56				Pages->5		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 6 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		57				Pages->6		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 7 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		58				Pages->7		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 8 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		59				Pages->8		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 9 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		60				Pages->9		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 10 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		61				Pages->10		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 11 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		62				Pages->11		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 12 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		63				Pages->12		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 13 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		64				Pages->13		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 14 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		65				Pages->14		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 15 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		66				Pages->15		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 16 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		
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